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Half Moon Cottage, Piccadilly, Llanblethian

1819 Richard Rees, mason to Miss Elizabeth Simkins — mortgage of property at Llanblethian £150.
Three messuages or dwelling houses occ by Richard Rees, Anne Evans widow and Jennet Lewis
widow, with certain croft hereto adjoining. D/D GG 15/12

1834 Richard Rees owned; Mary Morgan, Jane Richards, overseer of the poor, occupied
D/D GG 15/12

1840 Richard Rees owned; Mary Morgan (260), Thomas John, Ann John (259) occupied
Tithe 259, 260

1846 Elizabeth Simkins owned D/D GG 15/12
1851 Edward Evans, cooper, with wife Gwenllian and son Samuel Census 64
1852 Elizabeth Simkins owned; Edward Evans occupied R132/5
1867 Mrs Jennet Rhys (widow of CT Rhys) owned D/D GG 15/12

1874 William Robert occupied, + unoccupied; Mr Rees owned

1876 Philip Morgan owned; John Loader (£5 rent) and William Denbury (£4 rent) occupied
D/D GG 15/12

1891 Conveyance, Philip Morgan to WD Alexander (retired miller); Jacob Jenkins and Isaac Williams

occupied D/D GG 15/12

1891 Jacob Jenkins, maltster’s labourer, 42, and children Census 71
Unoccupied (could be opposite side of road) Census 72
Mary Wyatt (2 rooms), charwoman, 61, with children Census 73
Isaac Williams, blacksmith, 38 and family Census 74

1910 WD Alexander owned; Harriett Boobyer and Elizabeth Jones occupied D/D PRO/VAL/1/46

(WD Alexander died 10 March 1911. Estate duty document : two very old freehold cottages
and gardens in Piccadilly,

let to Mrs Elizabeth Jones and Mrs H Boobyer at £5 pa each).
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